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Klein, Ranell, EMNRD

From: Covarrubias, Adrian (MRO) <acovarrubias@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Klein, Ranell, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD

Cc Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO)

Subject: [EXT] APD Submission - Mazer Rackham 20 WB Fee 5

Attachments: . 20190115_R3893_017_MAZER RACKHAM 20 WB FEE 5_REV1_C102 signed.pdf;

Marathon_MazorRackham20WAFed#5H_Pilot-PrelimB_WPReport.pdf

Good afternoon,

We have submitted the APD online for your review. Attached are the C-102 and Directional.
This will be a pilot hole located in Fee Surface and Fee Minerals

Marathon has been in communication with the BLM who indicated that the pilot should be approved through the OCD.
Marathon plans on completing this well as a lateral to the south entering Federal Minerals at the toe. Marathon will
have an approved BLM APD prior to drilling the lateral.

If you have any questions or comments please contact us.
Best Regards,

Adrian Covarrubias

CTR - Technician HES

E: acovarrubias@marathonoil.com
0:713.296.3368




